



**Geraint Manley**  
Trainee Solicitor

029 2002 8738

[gmanley@darwingray.com](mailto:gmanley@darwingray.com)

Geraint joined Darwin Gray as a Paralegal in August 2024, before starting as a Trainee Solicitor in September of the same year. He has completed his first seat in the Commercial Property team, his second and third with the Employment team and is currently supporting our expert Insolvency team for his final seat.

Before working for Darwin Gray, he served as a paralegal, where he worked on projects focusing on Third-Party Risk Management and Anti-Money Laundering compliance. He contributed to review centres for investment banks and estate agents, conducting the due diligence and Source of Wealth analysis of their clients.

Geraint holds an undergraduate degree in Politics & Modern History, a Graduate Diploma in Law, and an LLM in Legal Practice from Cardiff University.

His other legal work includes involvement with charitable organisations such as the Personal Support Unit and the Citizen Advice Bureau.

## Career

### Experience

- Trainee Solicitor, Darwin Gray, September 2024 - present
- Paralegal, Darwin Gray, August 2024- September 2024
- Paralegal, GDFM Ltd, 2021 - 2024

### Education

- LPC, Cardiff University, 2019 - 2020
- Graduate Diploma in Law, Cardiff University, 2018 - 2019
- Politics & Modern History Degree, Cardiff University, 2015 - 2018